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Dorothy Menasco

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 4:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kirsten Markwell; ridurham@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks;
Bart Fletcher; Martha Brown; Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110264-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an increase in water and wastewater

rates in Pasco County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Waiver re Interim Rates) filing for Sanlando - not Labrador.itr.pdf

a.

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Phone: {407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522

Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No. 110264-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an increase in water and
wastewater rates in Pasco County, Florida - Filing letter regarding a waiver by Labrador Utilities,
Inc. that was intended to be a waiver for Sanlando Utilities Corporation, which has been filed in
the correct Docket, and requesting that the Commission Clerk disregard the waiver filed earlier
today in this Docket.

Labrador Utilities, Inc.

1 Page.

Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an increase in water and
wastewater rates in Pasco County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.199

Dear Ms. Cole:

The letter that I just filed regarding a waiver by Labrador Utilities, Inc. was intended to be a
waiver for Sanlando Utilities Corporation, and I have refiled it in the correct Docket. Please
disregard the waiver sent earlier today and I apologize for the inconvenience.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours

W

~ MARTIN S. FRI
For the Firm
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&
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cc: Kirsten Markwell, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (via e-mail)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail)
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (via e-mail)
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Martha Brown, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail)
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (via e-mail)
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